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Dulaney L. O'Roark Ill ver'.z on

Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region

Legal Department
Six Concourse Parkway
Suite 600
Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Phone 770-284-5498

April 20, 2007 — VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL Fax 770-284-5488
de.oroark@verizon.com

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 070265-TP
Request for approval of unitary rate amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Neutral
Tandem-Florida, LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

On April 17, 2007, Verizon Florida LLC filed the above-referenced amendment.

However, it has come to our attention that a fully executed signature page was

inadvertently omitted from the filing. Attached is a copy of the executed signature page

to be included in the docket file.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark Il

Dulaney L. O’'Roark 11l

Attachment


mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com

SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed and
delivered by their duly authorized representatives under seal.

THE AT&T PARTIES THE VERIZON PARTIES

By: By: %/ 5 WM

Printed: Stephen G. Huels Printed: Jeffrey A. Masoner

Title: Vice President Title: Vice President - Interconnection Services
Global Access Management Policy & Planning

Date: July 6, 2006 Date: July 6, 2006
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